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MAR  23  2007 

 
Peter Gutmann, Esq. 
Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLC 
1401 Eye Street, N.W., 7th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 

 
In re:   JMK Communications, Inc.  

                  WPWC(AM), Dumfries-Triangle, VA 
       Facility Identification Number: 25995 

File No. BL-20060914ADO 
 
Dear Mr. Gutmann: 
 

This is in reference to the above-captioned application for license filed by JMK 
Communications, Inc. (JMK), the December 21, 2006, reduced power limited PTA, and the 
March 19, 2007, request for extension of time to amend. 

 
Authority is granted WPWC(AM) to continue limited program tests in accordance with 

the December 21, 2006, reduced power limited PTA.  
 
This authority expires on June 21, 2007. 
 
Further action on the subject application will be withheld to allow JMK to resolve all 

problems by filing a curative amendment (along with an FCC Form 301 minor change 
application to augment the day pattern if required).  Failure to respond or amend will result in the 
dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules. 

 
  

       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
       Son Nguyen, Supervisory Engineer  
       Audio Division 
       Media Bureau 
cc:   R. Morgan Burrow 

Grant Chang, President 


